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Fwd: TR: RPAS Flight Authorization Request / Demande d'autorisation de vol SATP —
UL20190911-E1K

Sent:September 11, 2019 6:35 PM
To: bvarma@unitedwaykfla.ca; jdipaoclo@unitedwaykfla.ca;

Here is the flight approval from NavCan. The only thing we to do now at their request is to contact the airport control tower
at the beginning and end of our flights.

Please verify that the flight window from 5pm-11pm is good.
Just waiting on Darren’s pilots certificate.

Thank you!

Begin forwarded message:

From: Montreal RPAS <MontrealRPAS @navcanada.ca>

Date: September 11,2019 at 17:37:32 EDT

To: '

Subject: TR: RPAS Flight Authorization Request / Demande d'autorisation de vol SATP — UL20190911-
E1K

UL20190911-E1K RPAS Flight Authorization Request is APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENT

Contact Kingston Flight Service Station at 613-389-6325 prior to take off and upon completion.

You are responsible to abide by the Canadian Aviation Regulations (CARs) as well as the NAV CANADA restrictions
applicable to UL20190911-E1K.

Immediately report a fly away or an emergency to the NAV CANADA Kingston Flight Service Station at 613-389-6325 and
provide the following information:

e last observed position and altitude

e direction of flight and battery life

If you are unable to reach the unit, contact the NAV CANADA Area Control Center Shift Manager (number)

Always ensure communication capability during the mission.

Please ensure any RPAS transponder is turned off. We suggest you keep your proof of authorization with you when you

fly.
$.19(1)
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De : NAV CANADA RPAS / SATP <GAM_RPAS@navcanada.ca>

Envoyé : 11 septembre 2019 16:06

A : Montreal RPAS <MontrealRPAS@navcanada.ca>
Objet : RPAS Flight Authorization Request / Demande d'autorisation de vol SATP — UL20190911-E1K

Reference # / Code de référence

Email / Courriel

Operator / Exploitant

Phone / Téléphone

UL20190911-E1K

Region / Région Montréal FIR
Pilot Name / Nom du pilote

Emergency phone / Téléphone

d'urgence

Cerpflcate number / Numéro du PC1907591477
certificat

Spotter / Observateur visuel

Date 2019-09-14
Start time (local) / Heure de début 1700
(locale)

End time (local) / Heure de fin (locale) 23:00

To record footage for the City of Kingston and United Way of the "Rockin'

maximale (pieds AGL)

Objectives / Objectifs The Big House" concert that is being held inside the walls (but outdoors) at
the Kingston Penitentiary.

Latitude 44°13'09"

Longitude 76°30'50"

Address / Adresse 560 King Street West, Kingston Penitentiary

Radius (NM) / Rayon (NM) 0.5

Maximum altitude (feet AGL) / Altitude 400

RPA Make / Modéle du RPA

DJI Phantom 4 Pro

RPA Registration / Immatriculation du
RPA

C-1905734757

RPA Markings / Marques distinctives du
RPA

White

s.19(1)
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Maximum altitude termination process/ ' less than 30 seconds
Processus d’interruption altitude
maximale

The phantom is preset to return to home with a lost link beyond 10 seconds.
Homepoint is set the controller linked to the Pilot In Command. Aircraft will
climb to 50 m and return direct with collision avoidance sensors activated.

Lost C2 link procedures / Procédures
perte de liaison C2

Should an emergency occur or fly away , contact Kingston Flight Services at
613-389-6325 as this flight will occur while tower is in operation. Note
altitude , last direction of flight and battery remaining on board.

Emergency procedures / Procédures
d’'urgence

Communication method / Méthode de
communication

SFOC #/ No du CAOS

cell phone

This electronic message, as well as any transmitted files included in the electronic message, may contain privileged or confidential information and is intended
solely for the use of the individual(s) or entity to which it is addressed. If you have received this electronic message in error please notify the sender immediately
and delete the electronic message. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the electronic message is strictly forbidden. NAV CANADA accepts no

liability for any damage caused by any virus and/or other malicious code transmitted by this electronic communication.

Le présent message électronique et tout fichier qui peut y étre joint peuvent contenir des renseignements privilégiés ou confidentiels destinés a 'usage exclusif
des personnes ou des organismes a qui ils s’adressent. Si vous avez regu ce message électronique par erreur, veuillez en informer I'expéditeur immédiatement et
supprimez le. Toute reproduction, divulgation ou distribution du présent message électronique est strictement interdite. NAV CANADA n’assume aucune

responsabilité en cas de dommage causé par tout virus ou autre programme malveillant transmis par ce message électronique.
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Sathianathan Sarmatha (NHQ-AC)

From: Fuoco John (NHQ-AC) on behalf of Matson Tony (NHQ-AC)

Sent: August 13, 2019 10:49 AM

To: Buller Wayne (ONT)

Cc: Harris Scott (ONT); Matson Tony (NHQ-AC); Fuoco John (NHQ-AC)
Subject: United Way agreement - Kingston_ Music Event

Attachments: United Way Agreement.pdf

Importance: High

Good morning,

Attached you will find the United Way Music Event Agreement signed by ACCS.

Thank you

John Fuoco on behalf of/de la part de

Tony Matson

Assistant Commissioner, Corporate Services and Chief Financial Officer
Correctional Service of Canada / Government of Canada
Tonv.Matson@cse-sce.gc.ca [/ Tel: 613-996-4242

Commissaire adjoint, Services corporatifs et Dirigeant principal des finances
Service correctionnel du Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
Tony.Matson@cse-scc.ge.caf Tél: 613-996-4242
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Sathianathan Sarmatha (NHQ-AC)

From: Buller Wayne (ONT)

Sent: August 30, 2019 11:17 AM

To:

Subject: RE: United Way: Revised KP Film Permit Application (Access to Admin Building)

Yes, | have approved use of the building.

Wayne Buller
A/Regional Administrator Communications and Executive Services | Ontario | Correctional Service of Canada |
Government of Canada | wayne.buller@csc-scc.gc.ca | Telephone: 613-545-8311 / Fax: 613-545-8684

A/Administrateur Régional Communications et services a la haute direction | I'Ontario Service correctionnel Canada |
Gouvernement du Canada | wayne.buller@csc-scc.gc.ca | Tél. : 613-545-8311 / Télé : 613-545-8684

————— Original Message-----

From: ‘ ‘

Sent: August 30, 2019 11:08 AM

To: Buller Wayne (ONT) <Wayne.Buller@csc-scc.gc.ca>

Subject: United Way: Revised KP Film Permit Application (Access to Admin Building)

Hi Wayne,
| just wanted to double check no concerns on your side with the United Way accessing the old Warden's Office in the

NW A3 Admin Building overlooking the stage (the Production said this was approved on the site tour, but it wasn't part
of United Way's original application and | wasn't at the tour myself).

Thanks,

From

Sent: August 30, 2019 11:05 AM

To: John DiPaolo; Bhavana Varma

Subject: KFO: Revised KP Film Permit Application

s.19(1)
Hey Everyone,
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Based on my call just now with Dave, I've updated your application to include the interior of the old Warden's office in
the NW Administration Building, overlooking the concert (it previously covered exterior filming only). Updated and
attached.

Let me know if any other changes, because I'll start drafting the agreement this afternoon with the goal of having it to
you mid next week (we're in a bit of a backlog coming off production and hiring/training a new support staff).

Cheers-

From:
Sent: August 30, 2019 10:58 AM

To: John DiPaolo; Bhavana Varma
Subject: RE: Kp permit

Hey Guys,

I'm going to update and attach the revised Permit Application myself to make this easier. Please standby.

From:
Sent: August 30, 2019 10:57 AM
To: John DiPaolo;
Subject: Kp permit

havana Varma

John.

s.19(1)
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| just spoke with . He advised me that inorder to film from the Wardens old office that you need to check off the
box that says interior. And state we are filming down on the stage from there we are good to go.

| advised him that we took the prep tour with CSC and the offices have hydro and lights and they are free of debris etc.

Any gs call me or text at 613-572-4205

DAVE

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

This E-mail contains confidential information intended only for the individual or entity named in the message. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is prohibited. If this
communication was received in error, or if you wish to stop receiving communications from the City of Kingston, please
notify us by reply E-mail and delete the original message.
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Sathianathan Sarmatha (NHQ-AC)

From: Bhavana Varma <bvarma@unitedwaykfla.ca>

Sent: May 4, 2019 3:18 PM

To: Lawlor Kyle (ONT); Harris Scott (ONT); Buller Wayne (ONT)
Subject: Update and final draft of release

Attachments: RTBHPressRelease.May 3.pdf; ATTO0001.txt

Final draft. We will be launching Wed morning. Pre sale ticket sales open for UW supporters and dignitaries thursday
10am till Friday 11:59pm. Public sales Sat May 11th

Total tickets (including all comps and invitation only) 2520.
Sales so far - sponsorships and platinum $90,000 in sponsors, $110,000 in platinum sales

Thank you for your support!!
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